' ED ROBERTS -
307 Roselawn
Monroe, La. 71201 . .

N Sunday, April 8, 1984
Dear Robert: - A P:S: to mine of 4/6

In glancing thru the 1982 S, C. Archives COMPUTER INDEX: ROBERT,
James (Jacques 1711-1774) there seems to be a GAP between 1740 to
1756, or on to 1760, in anything now shown for him. -

The Items from 1756 to 1760 seem to be only Grants-Plats~Qther
with notations, adjacent to James Robert. 1760 is Judgement Roll
vs Johnathan Wood 51 A: 238 A. However, the 1758 Plat for Wm.
Wood, Williamsburg, 6:378, James R. may be Dist. Surv. again. It
will take a whole lot of looking. : '

I have written Thos. 0. Lawton (Jr) requestion an opinion. if any
of the Land, Very Early Grants etc, in S. C, can rightfully be
ours to-day. Somehow, I Jjust had to ask someone.

Thank you for the SEABROOK Data. I am more sure, that we need more
Private Places, and a whole lot less Goverment Doings, such as this.

Miss Virginia iGourdin, of Charleston, re the Cook Map of 1763,
which does not show up in "S. E. IN BARLY MAPS", and she write
back 8 pages of her 1972 Trip to Basel, Suisse, which was very
interesting, & informative., ( Had written her )

Hopefully, I can secure a few more Early Maps for the Soclety. Th?re
is one that Iist the PLANTERS on the Side: Moll Map 1715, or 17293
which seems to be an Item, the Library Needs.

Anyhow, I sure hope you folks have a good meeting; and maybe this
year I can do a little Foreign Letter Writing, for Rev. P. Rober-
Roberts, Robert, Robertus Universite 1/1674 to 1 1682. They have
some new Publications for Sedan, & there was a P, ROBERT on.the
Faculty, about 1682; which may have been his Uncle, from 1'Erguel.

Best Regards,

o



